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From: Erika Campbell <ECampbell@argonauts.ca> ‘

To: Ros Dyers <rdyers@toronto.ca> _
Date: 5/23/2013 12:14 PM 2013 MAY 23 P 12 23
Subject: RE: TE23.72 - Events

Attachments: image001.jpg; TE23.72 - Events.pdf

Hi Ros,

We have had a change of plans and are now planning to serve alcohol on the following date: Friday, August 23,
2013 from 4:00pm-8:30pm.

We are no longer serving alcohol on Sunday, August 18, 2013 or Tuesday, September 3, 2013, as originally noted in
our letter to the City Clerk.

Are you able to make the changes for City Council’s approval? Sorry for the confusion.

Thanks,

Erika

Erika Campbell
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100TH GREY CUP CHAMPIONS
TORONTO ARGONAUTS FOOTBALL CLUB

From: Ros Dyers [mailto:rdyers@toronto.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 2:27 PM

To: Erika Campbell

Subject: TE23.72 - Events



